Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Request for Acceptance of the 2005-2006 Addendum for Textbooks [BG-C,G]

DATE: September 20, 2005

Presented are the lists of textbooks that were selected by committee for Proclamation 2001, but
were left off the selection list that was presented to the School Board in January 2004

Careersin Focus by Goodheart-Willcox for Career Studies, High School

The Confident Consumer by Goodheart-Willcox for Consumer & Family Economics,
High School

Take Charge of Your Life! By Goodheart-Willcox for Skillsfor Living, Middle School

These textbooks need to be presented for approval by the School Board in the form of an
addendum to the previoudy submitted list.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the 2005 — 2006 Addendum for Textbooks as
presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sallis, Robert Hand,
Superintendent of Schools Interim Assist. Superintendent



